For members only





Weekly Bulletin RY 2024-25



Rotary Club of Cuttack

RID 3262 * Club id. 16012 * Charter Dt. 04-12-1945 Regd. No. 15794/630 of 1979/80, Odisha, India

R.I. President Stephanie A. Urchick District Governor Yagyansis Mohapatra

Club President Akshaya Kumar Nayak

Club Secretary Er. Sunyeswar Swain Editor Sujata Priyadarshini Today's programme Annual function of Rotary Centre & Play School

EDITORIAL

Play schools are the gateway to education world. The young minds learn behaviour, basic education, and manners from these schools in a safe and fun educational environment. Play schools emphasise on activstorytelling, music ities, games which are and needed for the growth of children. It prepares the little ones to be social, physically and mentally strong, create confidence and enthusiasm to explore. These schools organise annual function to project the talents of the little children through their performances. It is the appreciation of creativity, learning, and community spirit in the early years of education. These programs help parents to bond the teachers, parents and management to interact with each other in a lighter environment. The certificates and prizes motivate the children to excel in their talents and hobbies.

Today let us boost confidence and celebrate the growth of Rotary Play School where every little step makes an achievement.

-Editor

MINUTES OF WEEKLY MEETING NO 3783 HELD ON 04/04/2025 AT CUTTACK CLUB ANNEXE-2

Meeting was called to order by the President Rtn Akshva Kumar Nayak and he invited PP Rtn Samir Kumar Mishra, Chairman of the Past President's Nite Celebration Committee for RY 2024-25 to carry out further proceedings. Thereafter Chairman invited PP Rtn Shashi Sekhar Samal & PP Rtn Sushant Kumar Mohanty to the dais to continue the meeting as President & Secretary respectively. President PP Rtn Samal conducted the meeting of PP Nite. National Anthem was recited, one minute silence was observed calling upon the Almighty for World Peace and Better Understanding & another one-minute silence was observed for the departed noble souls of Past Presidents of R C Cuttack. Then, President welcomed esteemed Rotarians, Anns, visiting Rotarians & Guests present in the meeting. Then, minutes of the last weekly meeting that was circulated through the weekly bulletin was confirmed. Fellowship announcement was made by the PP Rtn. Dr Subhashini Lenka & Secretary PP Rtn. Sushant Kumar Mohanty briefed the august house about the activities of the Club & its permanent projects. At the outset, President welcomed PP Rtn. Yaspal Kakkar & PP Dr Sarat Kumar Sahu for their presence in the meeting and

then invited all the Past Presidents to speak & share their experiences in the club during their presidential period within three minutes each. PP Rtn. Er D. K. Biswal, PP Rtn. Dr. Subhashini Lenka, PP Rtn. Manoj Kumar Mishra, PP Rtn, Devashis Panda, PP Rtn. Dr Sarat Kumar Sahu PP Rtn. Yaspal Kakkar, PP Prof. Rtn. Dr. Prabhat Kumar Misra, PP Rtn. S Sudhakar Rao, PP Rtn. Bindu Kumar Das & PP Rtn. Suresh Kumar Choudhary spoke on the occasion. PP Rtn. Dr. Sarat Kumar Sahu, during his deliberation, informed the members about meeting with the then CM of Odisha. Sj. Biju Patnaik for allotment of 2 Ac. of land for setting up the Rotary Eve Hospital with the available funds of Rs 80,000/- only, successfully organised the Rotary District Conference at Barbati Stadium in 1992. etc. PP Rtn. Kakkar remembered about sending of a team of doctors to other nations. PP Rtn. S Sudhakar Rao pointed out that every time a specific subject was given on which members to speak & give their views because the main objective of this PP Nite was to inform about the past glory of the club as well as to guide the new members for smooth functioning of Club in future. President of PP Nite Rtn. S. S. Samal requested Club President A K Navak for felicitation program. President A K Nayak 1st felicitated PP Rtn. Manoj Kumar Mishra, Sr Advocate as he

was elected as President of Orissa High Court Bar Association. Then, all the Past Presidents were felicitated by our Club. PP Rtn. Basant Kumar Sahu offered vote of thanks & statistics was presented by PP Rtn. Partha Sarathi Chatterjee and meeting was adjourned for Fellowship Dinner sponsored by the Celebration Committee of Past Presidents Nite of R C Cuttack.

PP Rtn. Sushant Mohanty Secretary

BIRTHDAYS 6.4.2025 Rtn. Swagatika Acharya

ANNIVERSARIES No anniversaries BARABATI felicitates members who have celebrated their birthdays.

CONGRATULATIONS



Congratulations, to the senior most Rotarian PP Rtn. Bijay Krushna Mohanty of Rotary Club of Cuttack foe being felicitated by CJ Orissa under the aegies of Bar Council of Orissa in presence of other Hon'ble judges of Orissa High Court

FLAG EXCHANGE



ON 7TH April Rtn. Swagatika Acharya exchange the flag of Rotary Club of Cuttack with Rtn. Anuja Gulecha, the President of Rotary Club of Jaipur Majesty, RID 3056.

NEXT WEEK PROGRAM

Talk on Green Revolution.

April is the designated month for Environmental protection.

LAST WEEKLY MEETING AT CUTTACK CLUB ANNEXE 2















DLTC COMPUTER CLASS



SAMPATRAI RCC SENIOR CITIZENS HOME

RENOVATION WORK

